


	M E M O R A N D U M


TO:		Lincoln Journal Star
ATTN:	             Legal Ad Department
FROM:	Jeremy Borrell, Director

DATE:	             January 27, 2026



Please publish the following legal ad in the Tuesday, February 3, edition of the Lincoln Journal Star.  The legal ad will read as follows:

The Aeronautics Commission will hold a meeting on Friday, February 13 at 1:00 p.m. CDT at the Lincoln Airport, Terminal Board Room, 2nd Floor, 2400 West Adams Street, Lincoln, Nebraska.  This event is open to the public.  Participation in this meeting is also available via WebEx.   An audio feed will be available by dialing 1-408-418-9388 US Toll.  When prompted, enter the meeting number (access code):  2498 529 9370 to connect to the call. 

If attendees prefer an access link for computer or mobile viewing, please contact Jan Keller at 402-471-2371 or jan.keller@nebraska.gov.

Should you need accommodations due to a disability, please call the NDOT, Division of Aeronautics directly at 402-471-2371, or through the Nebraska Relay System at 800-833-7352 (TDD) or 800-833-0920 (V).

The event details for this meeting may be found on the NDOT website at http://dot.nebraska.gov/news-media/.  The agenda and meeting materials can be found on the NDOT website at https://dot.nebraska.gov/about/aeronautics-commission/.

